

---

# JANNICE EDMONSON

---

---

Sparta, IL 62286 ♦ 618-719-1507 ♦ jannicedmonson@hotmail.com

---

## PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

---

Hardworking nursing professional bringing 6+ years of experience in Neuro, Medical and surgical I ICU, Medical Surgical, Telemetry, LTAC and Long term care. I always deliver exceptional care to both acute and long term care patients. My experience at a level 2 hospital has given me many opportunities like CRRT, Ventilators, and Arctic Sun, MI, Cardiac catheterizations and stents. Very knowledgeable about patient care requirements and skilled at maximizing patient comfort and safety while meeting strict cost control standards. Well-organized and forward-thinking in managing patient needs. I am interested in Med/Surg, Telemetry, PCU and Neuro / Medical ICU opportunities. I know a resume can only tell you so much about and i would appreciate the opportunity to meet with you in person. I am looking forward to our next steps if you choose to extend the offer.

---

## SKILLS

---

- Tracheostomy Care
- Proficient IV skills
- Phlebotomy skills
- EPIC , Meditech, Cerner, PCC and Paper charting
- Ventilator managment
- CRRT
- Arctic Sun
- BLS, ACLS, NIHSS
- Medication Administration and Injections, Code Drugs
- Wound Care
- Time Management
- A-line and CVP, medication monitoring, titration
- Central lines

---

## WORK HISTORY

---

**Telemetry Registered Nurse**, 08/2021 to Current

**HealthSource Global** – Vacaville , CA

- Assessed patients to determine individual needs and develop care plans in coordination with multidisciplinary healthcare professionals.
- Came up with treatment plans and communicated with patients about options, medications and self-management.
- Performed routine wound care and dressing changes on schedule.
- Evaluated charting procedures for adherence to best practices.
- Updated patient charts with data such as medications to keep records current and support accurate treatments.

**ICU Travel Nurse**, 04/2021 to Current

## CareRev – St Louis, MO

- Reviewed post-operative orders and continuously monitored patients' post-operative vitals, set up PCA and fluids and oriented patients to unit.
- Delivered outstanding care to patients with various diagnoses and managed care from treatment initiation through to completion.
- Taught patients how to improve lifestyle choices, dramatically reducing chance of symptom reoccurrence.
- Delivered age-appropriate medical care for adult, adolescent and geriatric ICU patients.
- Administered medications via oral, IV and intramuscular injections and monitored responses.
- Monitored patients' respiratory status and ventilator operation and made adjustments to promote stabilization.
- Followed all HCA ethical values and principles and adhered to HIPAA medical record regulations to promote patients' privacy.
- Observed patients' vital signs and administered physician-prescribed medications and treatments.

## COVID-19 Deployment ICU RN, 01/2021 to 03/2021

### Krucial/BCFS – McAllen, TX

- **WORKED 46 12hr shifts in 53 days.**
- Worked Level 1 trauma center
- Facilitated patient flow during emergency situations, directing evaluate, admissions and transfers
- Monitored patients' respiratory status and ventilator operation and made adjustments to promote stabilization.
- Participated in development of Patient Care Plans for patients experiencing COVID-19.
- Complied with infectious disease measures to reduce spread of COVID-19 between patients, families, and medical personnel.
- Educated patients and families about COVID-19 related illnesses, recommended protective measures, and treatments.
- Checked and recorded vital signs of patients and reported changes in patients' behavior or conditions.
- Oversaw various aspects of telemetry by administering PA catheters and arterials, vasoactive drugs, titration, thrombolytic therapy, dysrhythmia interpretation and chest tubes.
- Coordinated with healthcare staff from various disciplines to devise, carry out and manage personalized care plans to benefit patient health and recovery.

## COVID-19 Deployment ICU RN, 10/2020 to 11/2020

### Krucial/BCFS – Lubbock , Texas

- **WORKED 26 12hr shifts in 30 days.**
- Cared for patients during a pandemic
- Educated patient and families on treatment strategies and at home care
- Facilitated patient flow during emergency situations, directing evaluate, admissions and transfers
- Monitored patients' respiratory status and ventilator operation and made adjustments to promote stabilization.

## **COVID-19 Deployment ICU RN, 07/2020 to 10/2020**

**Krucial/BCFS – McAllen , Texas**

- **WORKED 70 12hr shifts in 83 days**
- Cared for patients during a pandemic
- Educated patient and families on treatment strategies and at home care via IPAD/ Translator
- Provided exceptional patient care to a 90% Spanish speaking population. Many patients directly from Mexico.
- Facilitated patient flow during emergency situations, directing evaluate, admissions and transfers
- Monitored patients' respiratory status and ventilator operation and made adjustments to promote stabilization.
- Observed patients' vital signs and administered physician-prescribed medications and treatments.
- Followed all HCA ethical values and principles and adhered to HIPAA medical record regulations to promote patients' privacy.
- Explained health care issues and ramifications to patients and families to promote informed medical care choices.
- Maintained respectful treatment environment that honored patients' and families' cultural and religious traditions and preferences.
- Delivered outstanding patient care in Mutiple critical care units.

## **Travel Registered Nurse-Select Speciality Hospital, 04/2020 to 07/2020**

**Accountable Healthcare Staffing Inc. – St Louis, MO**

- Delivered medications via oral, IV and intramuscular injections, monitoring responses to address new concerns.
- Administered medications and treatment to patients and monitored responses while working with healthcare teams to adjust care plans.
- Observed and reported patient condition, progress and medication side effects to accurately document updates.
- Provided Patient care to LTAC surgical and intensive care patients.
- Informed patients and families of effective treatment options and at-home care strategies, enhancing long-term outcomes.
- Care of Vent dependent patients
- Care off patients with chronic non healing wounds, bed sores, pressure sores, rashes, etc
- Manage critical dripes effectively following hospital protocols.

## **Travel Registered Nurse- Select Specialty Hospital, 11/2019 to 04/2020**

**Accountable Healthcare Staffing Inc. – Lexington, KY**

- Provided Patient care to LTAC surgical and intensive care patients.
- Informed patients and families of effective treatment options and at-home care strategies, enhancing long-term outcomes.
- Care of Vent dependent patients
- Care off patients with chronic non healing wounds, bed sores, pressure sores, rashes, etc

- Manage critical drips effectively following hospital protocols.
- Collected blood samples using vacutainer tubes, tourniquets, syringes, butterfly needles, and straight needles.
- Paper charting
- Administered medications and treatment to patients and monitored responses while working with healthcare teams to adjust care plans.
- Offered , accepted and completed with additional 8 week extension.

**RN- Brookdale Richmond Place** , 09/2018 to Current

**Nurse Stat, LLC** – Lexington, Ky, KY

- Explained course of care and medications, including side effects to patients and caregivers in easy-to-understand terms
- Implemented care plans for patient treatment after assessing physician medical regimens
- Followed all personal and health data procedures to effectively comply with HIPAA laws and prevent information breaches
- Patient care to 25-30 patients per shift

**RN- Neuro ICU, Med Surg, Tele**, 07/2018 to 01/2020

**Baptist Health Lexington** – Lexington, KY

- Performed patient's assessment incl. cardiovascular, urinary catheters, respiratory, neurologic, tracheostomy, and trauma
- Administered and executed therapeutic physician and nurse-initiated interventions
- Accurately documented all elements of nursing assessment, including treatment, medications and IVs administered, discharge instructions and follow-up care
- Monitored patients' vital signs, irregular cardiac rhythms and evaluated outcomes
- Administered medication via IV/PO/SQ/IM
- Established IV access to take blood samples
- Monitored and recorded input and output in patients with renal failure, gastroenteric, and cardiac conditions
- Removed secretions using aspiration technique in patients with endotracheal tubing
- Performed numerous tasks involving constant cardiac monitoring including A-line and CVP, medication monitoring, titration

**LPN-RN**, 05/2017 to 01/2019

**Frankfort Care And Rehabilitation** – Frankfort, KY

**LPN**, 08/2016 to 07/2017

**Bradford Square** – Frankfort, Kentucky

**LPN**, 08/2015 to 01/2017

**Four Fountains** – Belleville, IL

---

## EDUCATION

---

**Associate Degree in Nursing:** Nursing

**Kentucky State University** - Frankfort, KY

- Continuing education for BSN
- Graduated with 3.3 GPA
- Graduated cum laude

**Diploma:** Nursing

**Beck Area Career Center** - Redbud, IL

**High School Diploma**

**Sparta High School** - Sparta, IL

---

## CERTIFICATIONS

---

- Advanced Cardiac Life Support (ACLS) Certification 03/2023
- Registered Nurse in Kentucky #1158972
- Registered Nurse in Illinois #041.497463
- Registered Nurse in Missouri # 2020041569
- BLS certified exp: 08/2022
- NIHSS exp: 11/2022